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CHAIR MATEO: ... (gavel) ... Members, good morning. The meeting of the
Water Resources Committee for March 8, two thousand and-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Wrong committee.
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CHAIR MATEO: --Human Concerns and ... Housing and Human Concerns
Committee--I'm sorry--is now called to order. Members present this
morning, the Vice-Chair of the Committee, Charmaine Tavares, Member
Pontanilla.
Excused this morning is Member Hokama and
Member Johnson. Also with us this morning, our Committee staff, we
have Lance Taguchi and Yvette Bantilan. Also with us this morning, the
Director of Housing and Human Concerns, Alice Lee, and the Deputy
Director, Herman Andaya. In the audience with us this morning also,
Corporation Counsel, Ed Kushi, Junior.
Are there any individuals who have signed up to testify? Hearing none,
Members, if there's no objections, we will leave the time to testify. We'll
extend that till, for another ten minutes or so. Should anyone join us, we'd
like to have them, give them the opportunity to testify this morning.
With that being said, Members, if you'll take a look at your agenda for this
morning, we have one item, HHS-2, housing, affordable housing. I
believe, if you'll recall from our first meeting that we had, during the
Department's testimony to the Committee, they made reference to a
Technical Committee that dealt with the review of the 201 G projects that
the Department reviews. And because this was, for us, something that we
didn't know much about, the Technic... , the Technical Committee that is,
we felt it important to invite the Department back and provide us with
information on the processes that they go through in the review of such
proposals and projects.
So, at this time, I'd like to turn over, turn the floor over to the Deputy
Director of Housing and Human Concerns, Mr. Herman Andaya, who also
will be introdUCing the Members of the Technical Committee as well.
Mr. Andaya.
MR. ANDA YA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. First of all, I'd like to introduce the
Members of Affordable Housing Technical Review Committee. To my far
left, we have Ralph Nagamine, who is the Administrator of the Community
Development Services. We have Captain Val Martin, who is with the Fire
Prevention Bureau. We have Assistant Chief Sydney Kikuchi with the
Maui Police Department. We have Ed Okubo, who is the Administrator of
the Housing Division, and who has the distinction of being with the County
longer than I've been alive. And I say it with great respect because he has
a tremendous wealth of knowledge regarding housing. To my right, I have
Pat Matsui, who is with Parks and Recreation, Department of Parks and
Recreation. And in the audience, we have George Tengan, who is the
Director of Department of Water Supply.
The purpose of the Technical Review Committee is to provide a
preliminary review process by the County departments of affordable
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housing projects in order to expedite the actual application process and to
alert the pertinent department personnel of an impending affordable
housing project.
Now the importance of this Committee is that it allows for the reviewing
agencies to make comments and give developers an opportunity to make
revisions to their plans before it is finalized and given to the agencies for
formal review. It also fosters an open and positive dialogue with
developers and department staff and provides a forum for ongoing
discussions.
The larger projects generate greater impacts relative to physical and
social infrastructure. These projects require intensive and extensive
review. In addition, the County must also assist with compliance to
Federal and State laws. These kinds of reviews can become highly
technical and lengthy. Applicants become discouraged and frustrated
frequently because they are not familiar with the myriad of requirements
for the projects they are trying to develop. The Committee tries to provide
the kinds of information to the applicant, which would ultimately make the
ave .. , overall process less daunting to them.
The Committee meets every two ... for the past year has been meeting
every other week and been meeting at the Housing Division in Kahului.
All of you are welcome to attend our meetings, if you want to. We do, our
Committee Members do bring pastries to our meeting and whatnot, so, so
you're always welcome to come to our meetings.
At this time, Mr. Chair, that's, that's all I have in terms of an opening
statement. I'm open, we're open for questioning.
CHAIR MATEO:
Thank, thank you.
Members, any questions for the
Department? Hearing, hearing none, Herman if you could, perhaps,
continue and work your way down the line. I think what I'm interested in
getting a better feel for is during the review process of the applications,
what specifically, what specifically is being looked at? When you take a
look, for example, of--and I'm just going to cite this as an example,
okay--offsite development, that project would be, in part, contributing to.
When it gets to the multiple departments, is there specifics that you're
looking at to determine what is fair share versus what is a requirement of
the project?
MR. ANDAYA: Alice . . . (inaudible) . . . okay. Yeah, we can have the
departments ... Ralph, maybe can you, can you comment on that?
MR. NAGAMINE: Okay. Most of the projects that we've had the pleasure of
reviewing thus far have been projects that are in the planning stage and
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haven't really come in for permits yet. In other words, they haven't really
gotten their land entitlements yet, so what they're doing at this stage is
coming before this Committee and basically making a presentation on
what they're proposing. And, at that time, if there are any red flags that
any of the departments would recognize, I guess they'll tell the developers
early on that, you know, you ought to be aware of certain issues that
normally might occur in a project like the one they're proposing. But
during that process where they're getting all the land entitlements, that's
when all of the discretionary decisions about pro-rata share come in. So,
at this pOint, we're not really talking about those kind of conditions. We're
basically telling the applicant what the Code requirements are.
CHAIR MATEO: Oh, okay. Okay. And also before I continue, I'd like to
recognize the presence of Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Good morning.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, any, any additional questions
for any of the Members? Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Question I have is that basically
the Technical Review Committee reviews projects that are being
proposed. And you folks are the ones that will help out the developer to
speed up the permitting process. Am I right?
MR. ANDAYA: Yes, Councilmember, that's correct.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So as the review process is being done, what I'm
hearing is that it's something that needs to be corrected or adjusted. At
that time, it goes back to the developer to make those adjustment in order
for them to comply with ordinances or some kind of a requirements. How,
how, how long does it take to process . . . or what's the average
processing time for a project? In other words, a developer comes to the
Technical Committee, you folks review, you guys make recommendation,
they go back and do the recommendation, and it's still more
recommendations are being required. How long does the process take
before we see it or approval is given by the various department?
MR. ANDAYA: Well, we've had that happen a number of times now, where
they've given us an initial presentation of their project, and because of the
recommendations made by the Committee, they went back and made
revisions and then they came back to us. They requested for another
review by this Committee just to make sure that they got everything in
order.
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And so it seems to be, it seems to be working quite well. I'm trying to think
of specifics right now. I know it's happened a number of times. The latest
one was La 'akea Foundation. They came in and there was some
discussion whether, whether they should go through a 201 G process or
not. And, and so we had a subsequent meeting after with Planning, and
because of that, you know, we were able to resolve some issues. So
that's, that's, that's the procedure.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. As far as the process, does the Technical
group look at, because we've been having so much problems in regards to
water, road, schools, you know, things like that, have the Technical
Committee look into, like say, future projects that may come about to
relieve some of these roadways, school expansion, probably water
enhancement so that development that comes through your process
doesn't get bogged down because of them? Do you have plans in regards
that give you a fairly good idea what's coming down the line, you know,
other than the project itself? Meaning, infrastructure improvements?
MR. ANDAYA: We have an idea of the projects that are going on or that there
are plans, plans for, and we take that into consideration when we review
some of these projects. We look at what impact it would have on the
overall region. And, based on that, we, we give our recommendation to
the developer ... (inaudible) ...
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So some of these recommendation may be deferral
to a later time so that infrastructure is available, or we just go ahead and
approve these projects or, you know, through the Technical Committee?
MR. ANDAYA: Ralph, you want to try to answer that question, or-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Nagamine.
MR. NAGAMINE: Could you rephrase that again?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, you know, because we're having so much
problems with infrastructure and we know something that's coming down
the pipeline, sometimes we see projects that are coming on line prior to
infrastructure improvements. Can it be such that when the improvements
and the development can come in line so that development is completed
when the infrastructure facilities is just about coming on line? Meaning
that, you know, trying to have this timing so that we take care of a, like
say, road. If we know a roadway is being built and it's going to take like
two years, that the development should be looking at, you know,
completing their work probably in two years to coincide with those road
improvements. Or are we saying that we're going to improve the project.
In the meantime, you know, we'll create this so-called road congestion?
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MR. NAGAMINE: We", I think my response generally would be that the
Committee isn't involved so much with the timing of the project, but just to
facilitate the ... (inaudible) ... of the process. But the concern that you
mentioned is very important, that it somehow be coordinated.
Unfortunately, we don't have a member of the State Department of
Transportation with us, and I think they would probably have a lot of input
in terms of what kind of highway infrastructure, you know, would be, could
be coordinated with the project. But we do have the Directors of Public

Works, Water Supply, and they do a lot of CIP projects. And if there's no
opportunity to coordinate with a project to do a CIP project and the project
itself so that there could be some cost sharing, I'm sure that that will
occur. But as far as trying to, to align the timing of these projects with the
CIP project, I don't see a lot of that going on. And prob ... , mainly that's
because we don't really have the players, you know, from the State.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Is there a possibility of creating a committee of
some kind to look at our infrastructure needs here in Maui County and,
and kind of plot it out so that at least we know, you know, when projects
are being done to alleviate all of this congestion that we have, and, you
know, having all of the different departments in the County, make it a high
priority. If affordable housing is a high priority, then we all should be
focusing in the same thing, you know--creating the road infrastructure,
creating water development, those things. I know too many times, you
know, each department have their own goals, and it becomes, you know,
it's like pulling teeth. It's very difficult. If affordable housing is a priority,
then we all should be working towards that objective.
One more question, Chair.

CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: In regards to 201G process, do you folks review
that? The Technical group? Do they review the 201 G process? I know it
comes to the Council. Once it's approved, it goes to the Housing and
Human Services Department, and it's submitted to the Council, and we
have 45 days to act on 'em. But in the meantime, prior to being submitted
to the Council, do you folks review the 201 G project that is being
proposed?
MR. OKUBO: The Committee doesn't re ... , the Committee doesn't review only
201 G projects that are being proposed. It's I guess a" types of housing
that's being proposed. Most of them do include both affordable and
market-type units, but we do give developers of 201 G projects the
opportunity to do their presentation and meet with the Committee. So, you
know, we do meet with those project developers. And also the, prior to

HHS 03108105

Page 7

the application being submitted to the Council, the preliminary 201 G
application is distributed to the different agencies, including State
agencies, for review and comment. So we try to get their comments, give
it back to the developer, have the developer try to address those issues
that the departments have raised so that when it's formally submitted to
the Council, most of those major issues have been resolved in a, prior to it
being sent to the Council. So we, we do provide developers of 201 G
projects the same opportunity as all developers to meet with the
Committee and try to iron out issues that the departments might be
concerned with.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, just a follow up. On, on, on the review
process, you know, when the developer comes in and request for
exemption, especially 201 Gs, who decides that, you know, exemption
should be given to the developer? And the reason why I ask is that some
of our departments, you know, are basically relied upon--how do I say it?-it's like an enterprise business where, you know, you run your department
on the cost of whatever fees that you collect. And one of the biggest
things that I see that, you know, it's kind of hurting departments is that
when we provide exemption, especially when I look at wastewater.
Whenever we give wastewater exemptions, you know, our sewer fees,
because they're an, seems like an enterprise entity, that once we give 'em
exemptions, you know, and they fall short during the budget cycle, you
know, they always come in for budget amendments.
As far as the exemptions themselves, you know, do you have, or do we
provide any information to the department where the exemptions are
being taken off from such that, you know, a department that has, you
know, rely on the fees that they collect to run that particular department,
department is not, not being hurt?
MR. OKUBO: Well, you know, one of the things that we ask for agencies to
comment on during the preliminary application process is the reviewing of
all the exemptions that are being asked for by the developer. So if the
agency indicates that they have some strong reservations about granting
certain exemptions, you know, that's going to have to be addressed before
it's sent to the Council. So the opportunity is there to raise those issues
early and hopefully can be resolved to the satisfaction of the agency, you
know, when it's forwarded to the Council.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you for that info. Really appreciate that one.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
Member Tavares.

Any additional questions?
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, thank you. Perhaps this came up before
and I apologize if I'm repeating something that already has been said, but
could you describe for us the process before it gets to your Technical
Committee. A developer is thinking about a project. Do they go to the
Planning Department first, or do they come to you first? If they come to
you first, where's the Planning Department in your technical review? Is
the Board, is the Department of Water Supply part of the Technical
Review Committee, because I don't see the representative sitting up
here? They are. I mean, that's the first question. Water Supply is on
there? Is there any other department that is not up front here that is
involved with this Technical Committee?
MR. ANDAVA: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Andaya.
MR. ANDAYA: Yes, Councilman. We have Mike Foley, who's in the ... who is
right now at a Planning, Planning Commission hearing.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh. Oh, okay.
MR. ANDA VA: And so that's the reason why he's not here, but he is, he is a very
regular member of this Committee. As well as George Tengan, who is
sitting, who is sitting in the audience right now.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
MR. ANDAYA: And I think the only other person who's not here is Kyle Ginoza,
the Transportation Director.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Transportation.
MR. ANDAVA: Otherwise, nearly every department is represented on the
Committee. And ... sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
Yeah, and I guess the first question
before ... (inaudible) ... the other ones was, where does an applicant
start? Does it start with your Committee or start with the Planning
Department?
MR. ANDA VA: How it's often referred to our Committee is during their visits or
their discussions with either the Planning Direc... , the Housing Director,
Alice Lee, or with the Mayor. They then refer, refer them to our
Committee.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So a lot of times you will see applications before
the Planning Department even knows there's an application? Or you'll
have discussions with someone before they go to the Planning
Department?
MR. ANDAYA: Yes. Yes. Before, before ... well, we could potentially. I mean,
possibly.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: But in either case, wherever it's initiated, it's
referred to you folks? The Technical Committee?
MR. ANDAYA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. How long has the Technical Committee
been in, embodied?
MR. ANDAYA: In existence? Uh, it's been a year, about a year now.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: About a year?
MR. ANDAYA: Yeah. Not, not very long. About a year or so. Our ... oh, I'm
sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, no. Go, go ahead.
MR. ANDAYA: Our Director, Alice Lee, determines whether the project is an
affordable project or not. And once the determination has been made,
then it's referred to our Committee.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: You know, Mr. Chair, I think it's really great that
we're having this panel today so that we're aware of what ex ... , you know,
what goes on. Is there an attempt, and maybe Ms. Lee would know this
answer, an attempt to get State DOT on this Technical Committee? Is
there some way that our Mayor can, you know, petition our Governor to
direct the Department of Transportation to participate in this, since, you
know, it's a, the Governor's focus also is on affordable housing. And this,
as we see applications come through, a lot of questions have to do with
State DOT, especially when we're talking about now, not just local
impacts, but regional impacts of projects on traffic.
MS.

LEE:
There has already been discussion about inviting State
representatives. The problem with inviting the local State representative
for the Department of Transportation, it seems that this person doesn't
have that much authority. So it's a little difficult bringing people from
Oahu, but that's something that the Committee has been talking about.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh. But does the local State DOT, are they
able to come when you call?
MS. LEE: Have you brought any of the local?
MR. ANDAYA: We haven't yet.
MS. LEE: They haven't yet.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Because even if, if they have no power,
at least they can be up, up to speed on what the project is and explain it to
the Honolulu folks or whatever. Thank you.
MS. LEE: That's a good suggestion.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. I guess, then, as a follow up, Mr. Andaya, I guess
when we take a look at projects like the Spencer's, Spencer's project out
here, yeah, so prior to that moving forward, they initiated discussions with,
with the group, yeah?
The Technical Committee. The Technical
Committee had the opportunity to take a look at the project and make
recommendations to the applicant relative to moving the project forward.
What happens after that? I mean what is the, is there a follow up by this
Committee to take a look at where the project had evolved to?
MR. ANDAVA: Mr. Chair, oftentimes the developer will come back to us and will
ask us for a second meeting or third meeting to further discuss or to show
us what, what revisions they've made. For instance, I believe one of the
issues with the Spencer project was fire, right. It was regarding the road
widths. And so Captain Martin here expressed his concern that, concern
about the road widths and whatnot, and so they went back and made
revisions. And then they brought, they brought, they brought the plans
back to us with other, with other issues addressed as well. And from
there, we, Captain Martin said it was, you know, it had met Fire Code.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, so there is, there is, I guess, a tool in place for the follow
up of, of the projects that, that you review.
MR. ANDA YA: Uh-CHAIR MATEO: So and then, as I hear, then, this is not an evaluation based on
per department. This is a collective effort by the group two times a month
to review projects that are, that are submitted. So you're getting, you
know, a total review of projects so that no department is left out of any
comments or recommendations to projects?
MR. ANDAVA: That's, that's correct, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR MATEO: And perhaps one of the big, one of the larger issues when
dealing with development is the issue on water. When these projects
come forward, is affordable housing projects given a priority to water or is
it all, you know, across-the-board type of considerations for who gets
water for their projects?
MS. LEE: Well, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Yes, Ms. Lee.
MS. LEE: Affordable housing projects don't necessarily get priority with regard to
housing. It's all based on availability.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. And from the Technical Committee's point
of view, have, has that discussion occurred, whether or not water should,
affordable housing projects where water should be a priority in being able
to move affordable projects forward?
MS. LEE: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Lee.
MS. LEE: We would, we see this as a general policy for the County, and it would
be probably in the hands of the County Council
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you. You do have your Water Director here
as well. Could ... Mr. Tengan, would you be able to provide comments?
MR. TENGAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I, I ... Alice summarized it fair ... , quite
accurately that, you know, we don't have any priority on allocating water
and that we do believe that that's a function of the County Council.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, thank you very much.
questions for the Department? Ms. Johnson.

Members, any additional

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to make a comment, and I'm not
sure if the Committee is aware of this. In the past, I sat on, let's see, the
Wainee project that is going forward, and the questions that were being
asked are regarding the attendance of different people. And I know that
on occasion--and Mr. Andaya may not know about this--but we have had
representatives come from the State just at the request of the entity that's
actually conducting the overview.
So when the planning is going on within the community, I know Mr. Cajigal
has attended. There have been other State officials. Sometimes it's State

HHS 03108105

Page 12

representatives that are in attendance at these meetings, and I really want
to say I appreciate that it's not just the initial meeting and then they cut
them loose. What I've seen through the Wainee planning project,
particularly, is that almost every department is consistently represented at
those planning meetings so that when technical questions do come up
that what the Committee Members and sometimes they do vary, but
they're able to answer the question immediately, rather than the
consultant or the consultant's representative having to go back and ask
the question again so then the information is available at the next meeting.

So it has really expedited the process, and I do know that Mr. Cajigal has
been in attendance. So I just, I wasn't. know, I wasn't sure if anyone was
aware that even though it was maybe not an official relationship, that
many times they were coming to these meetings just simply because of
their concerns and for the information that they could offer.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, any additional questions for, for the
Department? Thank you. Mr. Andaya, maybe you can tell us, you know.
Because the Technical Committee has been together for, for one, one
year, you know, we, I guess, the Department has seen a notable change
in addressing the proposals that are being submitted, where once it gets
to the Director's review that the process is well along its way so that there
is not that much delays? I'm just looking at the timetable, you know, as a
prior question was asked. The timetable in being able to move the
projects forward. So, I guess, you know, within this year, there've been a
notable change in helping the applicants move their projects forward?

MR. ANDA VA: Well, if anything, Mr. Chair, I know that the Members here are at
least aware of these projects. They are aware that these projects are
coming through, and because of that, because of that prior knowledge,
there's, there's probably ... (CHANGE TAPE) ... some time saved in
reviewing these projects. And also, you know, knowing that, that there are
affordable housing projects. So I'm not quite sure and I don't have any
statistics on how much time has been saved.
CHAIR MATEO: Saved.
MR. ANDAVA: But I know that this is a, the procedure/process that seems to be,
seems to be working quite well.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh. Okay. Okay. So I guess, Ms. Lee, I guess, you know,
your, your putting the Technical Committee together has really provided
an opportunity for both the applicant and the County to be able to take a
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look at projects a lot more thoroughly. And, you know, I commend you for,
you know, the foresight.
MS. LEE: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: I think it's an excellent opportunity for us to deal with the, with
the applicants, yeah, and trying to understand the urgencies of, of all of
the, of all the projects. I think in the review process, therefore, I guess
your, the Committee Members take a look at the positive aspects and
perhaps the negative aspects of the development project. And, but when
it comes to the Director, we hear the final Director's recommendation of a
project. Would a consideration be made to provide us both, both sides of
the project? What's, what the positive attributes are and what the
negative components might be in a project to help us make a better
decision on, on each of the projects?
MS. LEE: Mr. Chair, I think that would be a little difficult because each project
evolves so much that from the beginning to the transformation of the final
product, it, it could be very different. I'm, I'm trying to think of a way to
accommodate your request without and, and at the same time being fair to
the applicant because the applicant really comes in with, in, in every single
case, with an idea of, of wanting to do the best job possible. And they,
they put their plans in front of the Technical Committee and get all kinds of
feedback.
And a lot of it is, is not necessarily negative, but the changes made are
either to comply with existing Code requirements or to accommodate a,
let's say a CIP project that's coming up, or accommodate something going
on regional, regionally. So these are not necessarily negatives of a
project. It's, it's how can all of us make it a better project.
But as the Deputy mentioned earlier, all of you are welcome to attend
these meetings so you can see exactly what goes on. I doubt that it, we
don't have minutes taken at these meetings, so it would be difficult to
summarize, you know, the, whatever goes on at the meetings. Plus, as
the Deputy mentioned there, oftentimes there's a applicant that will come
in two, three, four times. You know, making changes two, three, four
times, according to what the Committee is suggesting. So it's a little
difficult to put it in one synopsis when it's, it's an evolution that takes
place.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Okay. Thank you, Ms. Lee. Members, any additional
questions for the Department? Before we move on, Members, if there is
no objections, we still have no individuals signed up to testify, the Chair
would like to close public testimony at this time.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICE NO OBJECTIONS

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. At this time, since the Members have no
additional questions, I'd like to offer the Department the opportunity to
provide us with a closing statement and the Members of the, the Technical
Committee, if they so wish, are also welcome to provide comment as well.
MR. ANDAVA: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Andaya.
MR. ANDA VA: Just wanted to commend the Members of the Committee for
being here and for being part of, being a part of the Committee. They've
been, for a year now, they've been coming regularly to our meeting every
other week. And it just shows their commitment to addressing the issue of
affordable housing. And so I'd like to commend them for, for giving their
time to be a part of this Committee. I'd like to also thank you, Mr. Chair,
for allowing us the opportunity to be here today and to shed some light on
what we do as a Committee. So thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO:
Thank you very much.
Member Johnson.

Members,

anything else?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
One of the things, and it may not be
necessarily for the Committee Members, but perhaps for us when we're
looking at review of particularly 201 G projects. Anything affordable that
comes forward, one of the biggest questions that I've been asked and I
really don't have an answer is, when a project comes forward, albeit
affordable, it still has impacts. Who is going to pay for those impacts if the
development is exempt and asks for waivers of all of these: the fees
many times, sometimes park requirements, oftentimes, you know, there
are different things that are waived? So my question and my challenge to
you would be help us to find some mechanism or some way that those
fees either can be passed along to another project that is not affordable or
added on to the cost of the market-priced homes so that there's not this
exemption that is asked for. Because baSically an affordable housing, I
agree with the comment that Councilmember Tavares has made in the
past. And that is everybody has impacts, and we really appreCiate our
parks and we need all these things. So that's really something that is
needed, but where are we going to get the money to provide for it? And if
we do get the money, is it on the backs of the people who will be buying
the affordable homes? So my challenge, I guess, would be help us to
figure out where we can either get the revenue stream coming for these
types of projects, whether it's through a fund, whether it's through more
lobbying at the State level. Whatever it might be because these are the
questions that we have to wrestle with and sometimes when we're asked
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to waive over a million dollars in park fees, which could really be used for
the regional impacts because, you know, it's just, we have a growing
community, we need to figure out where we're going to get the money. So
I just thank you, and thank you for allowing me to ask the question.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Member Johnson. At this point, Members, if there's
no further questions, the Chair would like to defer this, defer this item.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICE NO OBJECTIONS.

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Again, Ms. Lee, Mr. Andaya, thank you very much
for providing us this opportunity. To all of the Members of the Technical
Committee, we thank you for your effort. Speaking for myself, I will attend,
I will attend one of your meetings. I'm very interested in, in seeing the
process in motion and in taking a look at how various projects are, I
guess, addressed during the interim period anyhow. So I thank you for
the invitation. I will definitely take you up on it.
If there is no
announcements, no additional information ... Member Tavares-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: ... the other panelists don't have a comment
or ... I mean, they came all this way. Would they like to add something to
the discussion?
CHAIR MATEO: Chair would be happy to open comments. Microphones are on
your desk. Gentlemen, if you're interested-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: From Police and Fire and Parks.
MR. NAGAMINE: I just have one comment. One of the projects that I'm really
interested is Jesse Spencer's project out in Waikapu. It's a project that
he, I think he had brought before the Committee maybe twice. I'm not too
sure if it was once or twice, but, as you know, he's already doing some
grading. And he's actually getting into the ground, and I think that's
probably the first project that we reviewed that ... (inaudible) ... starting
to do something with the ground. And so I'm kind of excited about that.

And I happened to see Mark Spencer, I think it was last week, and I just
kind of expressed a concern that we have locally within our Department is
that, you know, we haven't seen his subdivision application yet. And so,
you know, surprisingly, it, you know, I would have thought that it would
have been in already. And so I asked him about that, and he said that it
would be coming in this week. But, apparently, he's having a hard time
getting his consultants to prepare the submittal to submit for subdivision.
So the way it impacts us is that all of the delays that he's experiencing
right now in getting his application in just means that at the tail end, when
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he's ready for subdivision, he's going to be short on time. So he's going to
be asking all the departments to push, push, push, but it all relates back to
the time that's being wasted right now because he hasn't made his
submittal.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh. Okay.
MR. NAGAMINE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thanks.
MR. NAGAMINE: And so as he goes through his project, he gets into, you know,
getting his subdivision in, I'm kind of hopeful that he'll come back to the
Committee again and kind of give us the status report on how he's doing
and some of the problems that he's encountering.
And if he's
encountering any problems with any of the departments, I'm hopeful that
those departments will go back and see if they can get that roadblock
resolved or whatever.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh.
MR. NAGAMINE: But, anyway, we're kind of watching that, the Waikapu project.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Fire.
MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chair, Members. I just wanted to comment that I
always gotta remind myself everyday that I here to serve the public, yeah.
And that's why we're all here. And the comments so far from the
applicants when they come in have been positive. It would be nice if we
could have somebody that has come to the Committee, an applicant
comment today that would have been nice, but I would welcome any of
'em that have come through to please let us know or let Deputy Director
Andaya know the pros and cons, things that we can improve on, things
that they didn't like because I think that's where we're probably going to
get the most accurate way of how we can improve the Committee.
But, other than that, I think it's worked really well. I'm happy to be a part
of the Committee, and the goal is to try and eliminate a lot of the
obstacles, hurdles and headaches that may lie ahead, especially when
these applicants invest so much time and money in it and then to have
something just come from nowhere, yeah. So that's what we try to do,
and I think it's working.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very ... , Just for the record, could you please state
your name prior to your comments, just so our Secretary is able to put-MR. MARTIN: Captain Val Martin, Fire Department.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Police, go ahead.
MR. KIKUCHI: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It's on.

CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
MR. KIKUCHI: Syd Kikuchi, Assistant Chief with the Police Department. Just on
behalf of the Department, we're very appreciative of being given the
opportunity to be a part of the Committee to have a, have a say or at least
comment on the future growth of MauL And, of course, the, the growth
dictates the way that the Department and all of our officers will protect and
serve our community, so we're very appreciative for this opportunity.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Mr. Okubo.
MR. OKUBO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. From my standpoint, I think the one
thing that I've observed is by having this kind of meeting with the
developers, it provides an opportunity of give and take at a very early
stage where, you know, both sides still have the flexibility of making
adjustments to, you know, maybe their plans for the project. And so I've
found it really beneficial, I think, for both sides. For the County agencies,
we're aware of what's being proposed. You know, what kind of project,
where the developer is given the information about what kinds of things
are of concern to the different departments, and they try to address those
issues, you know, before they go too far down the road in the planning
and designing of the project. So, you know, that's where I think I've seen
a lot of benefit to both the County agencies and the developer. Thank
you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Matsui from Parks.
MR. MATSUI: Patrick Matsui from Parks, Chief of Parks, Planning and
Development. This Committee is something that's really helped our
Department and myself. Like Ed said, we can get in from the initial
planning stages and give our input and, you know, we've seen the results
from that.
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Also, during the processing, you know, we get requests for comments for
SMA, Environmental Assessment, and, you know, for us we already know
about it and, you know, we can review it pretty quickly and turn it around.
As far as the impacts on parks, you know, as you know, the County's park
assessment ordinance does not have any waiver for affordable housing.
There's only like you can defer it, but you still have to meet it. And for
most of the affordable housing projects, fortunately and, you know, it kind
of goes along with our philosophy, is affordable housing usually have

more dense development. And for us that means, you know, there's more
so a need for parks, for open space. And, fortunately, the developers
have seen this, so they've all come in with a lot of open space parks. And
so we've been working with them.
The only ones that didn't have parks I think was the elderly one in Wailuku
and I think the elderly housing projects, pretty much. But so, you know, as
far as getting waivers from the park assessment, we haven't seen that yet.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I just wondered, in the situation that you
mentioned, there was a waiver of the fee for the elderly housing. And is
that the only one that's come forward so far to ask for a waiver. Because I
thought we had another project that was a substantial amount that was
also waived for park assessment that was also, I don't know if it was Hale
Mahaolu.
MR. MATSUI: Right, it was the elderly housing projects.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, so it's just the elderly housing projects
which are not necessarily the 201 G, but wasn't there an application,
though, also for a 201 G, where the park assessment was asked to be
changed or waived? And I'm trying to think of which one it was.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Matsui, are you prepared to respond?
MR. MATSUI: No, I don't recall-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. MATSUI: --at all.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Because I think there might have been one that
we did get a re ... , I know we got one request at least for some kind of
waiver. But, you know, I appreciate your comments, Pat, because I think
that what we're aware of is, is there a formula that can also if they're
paying these huge park assessments, then is there a formula that would
enable those projects to be more viable and more affordable to the people
that are actually living within those developments, too? So if we can think
of creative ways, you know, even through, perhaps, Mr. Chair, on another
topic, density swaps or our transfer development rights, we may be able to
come up with some creative ways to provide that. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Member Johnson. Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Captain Martin, you know, gave
us information in regards to maybe inviting some of the developers that
have come through the Technical Committee. And maybe at a future
meeting, if he could have maybe one or two, you know, present their pros
and cons in regards to the review process.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Yeah, the Chair is receptive. Thank
you very much. With no additional questions, I guess, you know, like in
closing, the Chair would like to commend the Committee and the
Department. And, obviously, the Chair also would like to challenge the
Committee and request that you help us, as the Technical Committee, in
continuing to think out of the box in trying to be able to actually look for
areas where affordable housing on, in Maui County can actually be
feasible. And, you know, I leave that with you, and I'll continue to
challenge the Department and the Technical Committee to help us along
those lines. And it'll help everybody in Maui County.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (inaudible) ...
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Burning question. In regards to some
of the ordinance that we have in regards to engineering standards, how
often do we look at the standards and go with a minimum. Like I think we
have a 201 G that's coming up next week in Hana where the developer is
requesting overhead utility service rather than underground. Does the
Technical Committee take a look at that when developers come through?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Andaya, is there a specific individual you can refer that
question to?
MR. ANDAYA: Ralph, would you be able to answer that, that question?
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MR. NAGAMINE: I think in regards to the roadway sections, I think it varies. Our
Department's, you know, whether they're supportive or not supportive is,
really depends on the project itself. So we don't really have a set position
on that.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So what happens to, like say, Department of
Hawaiian Home Lands, when they come through with their request to put
up housing and, good example, Waihee? You know, some of the
requirements that we put on the developers, you know, in regards to curb,
gutters, underground utilities. Some of those things are waived and, you
know, I've gone to one of the subdivision where swales, rather than curb
and gutters, one side sidewalk, things like that.
Do we provide
exemptions to those requirements to Hawaiian Home Lands?
MR. NAGAMINE: Yeah, I'm, I'm not totally 100 percent sure of this, but I believe
that those projects, the Waihee Hawaiian Home projects were mostly in
compliance with our standards. The exemptions that they received were
mostly related to the land use issues, the zonings of the property.
We did have some issues with those projects, and I think there's going to
be four phases all together, in that they're all piecemealed [sic], instead of
being a master planned project. It seems like every project, you know,
each phase of that project was a stand-alone project, instead of being
looked at in more of a master plan with four phases. So we had a issue
with that and because of that type of planning, that piecemeal planning
that they did, it turned out that the way they developed their sewer system
was very problematic because then it created a pump station where we
didn't want to accept the pump station. So it caused a problem in that
regard. But in terms of exempting themselves from County standards, I
think for the most part, they did comply with our standards.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Matsui.
MR. MATSUI: Mr. Chairman, yeah, can I add? For the Hawaiian Home Lands
project, they do not meet the park dedication requirements. They're
exempt. So the ones in Waihee did, we had no parks and the one in Kula.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Members, Members, hearing no more, no more
comments, no announcements, at this time the Housing and Human
Services Committee meeting for March 8, 2005 is adjourned .
. . . (gavel) ...
ADJOURNED:

11:30 a.m.

HHS 03108105

Page 21

APPROVED:

, Chair
Human Services Committee
hhs:min:050308:jio

Transcribed by: Jan Inouye-Ogata

Page 22

HHS 03108105

CERTIFICATE

I, Jan M. Inouye-Ogata, hereby certify that the foregoing represents
to the best of my ability, a true and correct transcript of the proceedings.
further certify that I am not in any way concerned with the cause.
DATED this 22nd day of March, 2005, in Kahului, Hawaii

Jan M. Inouye-Ogata

